

Europass Curriculum Vitae

Personal information

First names / Surname

Date of birth Place of birth Telephone

E-mail

Barbara Leda Kenny

Nationality

Italian

Sex

Female

Profile

Mrs Barbara Leda Kenny is a senior gender expert of Fondazione Giacomo Brodolini with a strong expertise in gender mainstreaming, women and economics, violence against women. She combines the familiarity with gender policies at EU and national level, with strong communication skills. Along her professional life she managed and implemented several EU and national projects, focusing in recent years on dissemination and communication of gender mainstreaming. She is the Italian representative at the W20 group of the G20

Work experience

Dates

2009-nowadays

Occupation or position held

Manager

Main activities and responsibilities

Main actvities:

Editor in chief of the webmagazine www.ingenere.it, a portal on economics and society from a gender perspective with a focus on anti-discrimination policies the aim of promoting dialogue among scholars, specialists and society through the dissemination of research results and editorials proposed in a clear and widely understandable language

Senior expert in gender issues, communication and gender mainstreaming.

Recent projects:

- Senior gender expert of the evaluation team of the Rights, Equality and Citizenship (REC) Programme evaluation project
- Senior gender expert for the framework contract "Technical assistance for promoting gender equality in education" Ministry of National Education, Turkey
- Expert at the Italy-Turkey workshop on anti-violence policies and women's empowerment for the WAVE Project funded by the Ministry for European Affairs, Turkey
- Communication expert for PIC Conciliation at work Project promoted by the Municipality of Naples to promote conciliation measures within local businesses and companies.
- Coordination of dissemination activities of Genderis "The gender dimension in anti trafficking policies and prevention activities in Romania, Italy and Spain, project co-funded by the Prevention of and Fight against Crime Programme of the European Union.
- Facilitator of the European Institute for Gender Equality on line discussions
- Coordinator of the project promoted by EIGE "Collection of methods, tools and good practices in the field of Women and the Media" to promote women's access to expression and to decision making in the media industry.

Main activities a	and
responsibilities	

- Coordinator of dissemination activities of the GenisLab Gender in science laboratory project (Funded by the EC within the 7fp). The GenisLab project aims at promoting structural changes in scientific institutions by promoting tools and actions to foster management changes in work organization in order to overcome obstacles to women's careers.
- Coordinator of internal dissemination activities for AnimaNova project on prevention of human trafficking (funded by the European Structural Fund). The Animanova project aims to enhance skills and knowledge of Italian and Romanian workers and experts involved in preventing and combating the trafficking in human beings, by sharing their experiences, information and best practices.

Teacher at the Gender equality and diversity management master, promoted by Fondazione Giacomo Brodolini

Type of business or sector

Fondazione Brodolini, via Solferino 32, Rome, Italy Research, project work and implementation on economics, labour, equal opportunities and social inclusion

Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities

Name and address of employer

Type of business or sector

Dates

Occupation or position held Main activities and responsibilities

Name and address of employer

Type of business or sector

- ·

2006-2007

Project manager

Management of Wonbit (women in biotechnologies: feminist and scientific approaches) project funded by the E.C., Women in Science Unit to promote social dialogue between science and society Fondazione Brodolini, via Barberini 50. Rome, Italy

Research, project work and implementation on economics, labour, equal opportunities and social inclusion

2004-2007

Coordinator of the Gender issues work package

Design of activities and materials to promote women in science within the Nanofun-Poly European Network of Excellence: design of a gender friendly services and activities package for partners, definition of website contents, design of dissemination materials, training for phd students on gender mainstreaming in science, gender monitoring of the network's activities, networking with projects on women in science and women in science associations, draft of gender guidelines for a more respectful science for the network and partners.

NanofunPoly Network of Excellence (ECNP)

Scientific research

Dates 2002-20

Occupation or position held

2002-2004 Counsellor

Main activities and responsibilities

Counsellor in the anti-violence shelters: assistance to victims of violence and of human trafficking for sexual exploitation, networking with social services, coordination with legal team, project work and implantation, networking with other associations

Name and address of employer

Differenza Donna

Type of business or sector

NGO

Education and training

Dates

2003

Title of qualification awarded

Degree in ethnology

Principal

Cultural and social anthropology, gender issues, sociology

subjects/occupational skills covered

University of Rome "La Sapienza"

Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Dates

2001-2002

Title of qualification awarded

Specialization course

Principal

The right to information, active citizenship, media analysis and communication studies

subjects/occupational skills covered Name and type of

Fondazione Lelio e Lisli Basso

organisation providing education and training

Dates

2001-2002

Title of qualification awarded

Counsellor

Principal

Gender issues, violence against women, legal and bureaucratic procedures, methodologies of intervention in support of women

subjects/occupational skills covered

victims of violence Differenza Donna, NGO

Name and type of organisation providing education and training

Dates

2001

Title of qualification awarded

International Summer School "A multilevel European identity in a multicultural European space"

Principal

Sociology, history, philosophy, anthropology

subjects/occupational skills covered

Name and type of organisation providing education and training University of Trento and the University of Innsbruck, Polo di Studi Europei "Jean Monnet".

Personal skills and competences

Mother tongues

Italian and Spanish

Other language

English

Self-assessment

C2 understanding, speaking and writing

Barbangledoke